Briggs, Heath (Shid-Den-IP-Tech)

From: Briggs, Heath (Shid-Den-IP-Tech)

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:13 PM

To: Jonathan Antone

Cc: Alexis Tringas; Kassenoff, Allan (Shld-NY-IP-Tech); Raskin, Joshua L. (Shld-NY-IP-Tech); Horowitz,

Robert (Shld-NY-LT); Schaengold, Michael J. (Shid-DC-GvtCntr); Schindler, Barry (Shid-NJ-IP-Tech);
Ullmer, Stephen M. (OfCnl-DEN-IP-Tech); Briggs, Heath (Shld-Den-IP-Tech)

Subject: FW: IPR2019-01152, -01153: Motions for Reconsideration

Attachments: 2019-12-20 (-1153) Motion for Reconsideration.pdf; 2019-12-20 (-1152) Motion for
Reconsideration.pdf

HiJon,

Attached please find copies of the requests for rehearing filed today. We will keep you apprised of further
developments.

Thanks.

Heath Briggs
Patent Attorney
Greenberg Traurig, LLP | 1144 15th Street, Suite 3300 | Denver, Colorado 80202
Tel 303.685.7418 | Fax 720.904.6118
I

|
GreenbergTraurig

From: Sphar, Colleen R. (Para-Den-IP-Tech)

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 5:11 PM

To: jpmurphy@polsinelli.com; msavee@polsinelli.com

Cc: Briggs, Heath (Shid-Den-IP-Tech) <BriggsH@gtlaw.com>; crye-iprs <crye-iprs@gtlaw.com>
Subject: IPR2019-01152, -01153: Motions for Reconsideration

Counsel,
Please see the attached Motions for Reconsideration filed today in the above-referenced IPRs.

Best regards,
Colleen

Colleen R. Sphar
Paralegal

Greenberg Traurig, LLP
1144 15th Street, Suite 3300 | Denver, Colorado 80202
T +1 303.685.7423 | F +1720.904.6123

Greenberglraurig

Crye Ex. 1022
IPR2019-01152, -01153
Crye Precision LLC v FirstSpear, LLC





